
From: Alwen Lyons [GRO]
Sent: Wed 22/05/2013 6:25:52 PM (UTC)
To: Mark R Davies [GRO]; Simon Baker [GRO]
Martin Edwards [GRO]
Subject: RE: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 version 2

It has changed mark since a call with 2nd sight

Thanks
Alwen
Alwen Lyons | Company Secretary

 148 Old Street, LONDON, EC1V 9HQ

 [GRO] Postline: [GRO]

 [GRO]

 [GRO]

 [@postofficeneews](#)



From: Mark R Davies
Sent: 22 May 2013 19:24
To: Simon Baker; Martin Edwards; Alwen Lyons
Subject: Fwd: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 version 2

Simon

Please can you send me all back papers on this issue, tonight if possible please?

Mark
Sent from my iPhone
Begin forwarded message:

From: <mark.davies@[GRO]>
Date: 22 May 2013 18:59:42 BST

To: Mark R Davies [GRO]
Subject: Fw: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 version 2
Reply-To: <mark.davies@GRO>

Sent from my BlackBerry® smartphone on O2

From: Simon Baker [GRO]
Date: Wed, 22 May 2013 16:01:43 +0000
To: Alwen Lyons [GRO]; Mark Davies [GRO]
Subject: RE: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 version 2

Alwen
Attached is the briefing note.

I am unclear on two points as I don't think we are aligned with Second Sight:

1. The number of cases (second sight seem reluctant to limit to two or three)
2. The date for the findings (second sight say they need three months)

I have highlighted these two point in red in the briefing.

Simon

From: Alwen Lyons
Sent: 22 May 2013 15:39
To: Mark Davies
Cc: Simon Baker
Subject: Re: Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 version 2

So this is where we are now. Susan I have a call with SS at 4.30 after which we will know what Paula can say to James tomorrow. Would it be worth updating the brief as far as we can before that call, Simon would you be able to do that and send back to Mark and I especially anything you can do on stakeholder. Sorry still dying to get minutes sorted

Thanks
Alwen

Alwen Lyons
Company Secretary
[GRO]

On 22 May 2013, at 09:14, "Mark Davies" [GRO] wrote:

Some thoughts apologies for capitals

Sent from my iPad
<Briefing for Paula JA meeting 23rd May 2013 version 2.doc>

This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If you are not the named recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system. Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of

the sender, unless otherwise specifically stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540. Registered Office: 148 OLD STREET, LONDON EC1V 9HQ.
